PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, August 9, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
3. Consider the Minutes of the July 26, 2023 meeting.

4. SUP-23-08. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Mac Jones on behalf of LCD
Multifamily Partners, LLC, for a Specific Use Permit to allow a MF-2 Residential Development Type
in the Residential High Density (RHD) zoning district on 19.751 acres in the Francis Berry Survey,
Abstract No. 2, located at 400 State Park Road {(FM 20).

5. ZC-23-04. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Jonathan McNamara on behalf of
Clifton Jones, for a Zoning Change from PDD, Planned Development District, to RMD, Residential
Medium Density District, on a total of 8.465 acres in the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2,
located at 1501 Clear Fork Street.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

7. Adjourn.

posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart,
Texas, at 10:30 AM on the 4'" day of August, 2023,



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
July 26, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Manuel Oliva, Bradley Lingvai, Rick Arnic, Ron Peterson, Julia Haug

Members Absent: Phil McBride

Staff Present: David Fowler, Kevin Waller, Steve Lewis

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: Listed under each item.

Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

Consider the Minutes of the June 28, 2023, meeting.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve the June 28, 2023, minutes. Commissioner Lingvai
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

SUP-23-07. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Lockhart I.5.D for a Specific Use
Permit to allow a Public-School Expansion at Lockhart High Schoolon 32.14 acres in the Francis
Berry Survey Abstract No. 2, zoned Pl, Public and Institutional, and located at 906 Center Street.

David Fowler presented the application, noting that three additions to the high school were
proposed, with the largest being a two-story, approximately 36,000 square foot classroom wing
near the corner of Center Street and Lion Country Drive. He noted the proposed classroom
addition’s location only 1.5 feet from the building setback along Lion Country Drive. Also, the
proposed additions would leave the school 157 spaces short of what would be needed
according to their adopted parking ratio. Mr. Fowler said he had received two phone calls that
were in potential opposition to the project due to flooding along Medina Street that callers
claimed has worsened since the most recent high school addition.

Chair Ruiz stated that he thought the existing sidewalk along Lion Country Drive would be too
narrow after the proposed addition is completed. He also stated that the unpaved student
parking lots east of Lion Country Drive should be paved, as had been promised with a previous
high school addition. Manuel Oliva had asked about the width between the edge of pavement
along Lion country Drive and the inside edge of the sidewalk to see how far from the street the
building addition would be located.

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 07-26-2023



John Flores of 1011 Medina Street stated he didn’t necessarily oppose the project, but raised
concerns regarding flooding along Medina Street that he thinkshas gotten worse since the most
recent high school addition. He also stated that high school students are parking on Medina
Street, which creates issues for residents along that street,

Jack Wittle, a consultant on the project for the school district, stated that there was 7-8 feet
from the edge of pavement to the inside edge of the sidewalk. The building would be located
about 4.5 feet inside the sidewalk. Regarding the parking issue, he stated that the ISD’s
standard of parking is based on Austin ISD parking ratios, leaving the high school 157 spaces
short after the proposed expansion.

leremiah Chapman with Lockhart ISD stated that while he understood the concern regarding
the construction project, there is not a budget for paving more of the parking area along Lion
Country Drive. He also stated that the student parking found on Medina Street is more because
of the location of specialized classrooms such as the shop and ag classrooms being more
convenient to Medina Street than an overall shortage of parking spaces.

Commissioner Peterson stated he was not comfortable making the school district spend funds
beyond what was planned for the project.

Mr. Fowler stated that staff recommended approval of the SUP with the condition that the
school district address the parking and drainage issues that had been identified in a manner
acceptable to the Commission.

Commissioner Oliva made a motion to approve the SUP as proposed. This motion failed for lack
of a second.

Commissioner Lingvai moved to approve the SUP with the condition that an extra 1 foot of
sidewalk was added to the existing sidewalk along Lion Country Drive. Commissioner Oliva
seconded, and the motion passed with g vote of 5-1, with Chair Ruiz in opposition.

PV-23-03. Consider a request by Steven Lewis, President of Lockhart Economic Development
Corporation, for approval of a Plat Variance to allow construction of the required hike and bike
trail per Section 52-77(b) of the Subdivision Regulations until after the Final Plat is recorded, for
Lockhart Industrial Park Il Section 2 on 37.820 acres, zoned IL, Industrial Light, and located
within the 500 block of F.M. 2720.

Kevin Waller showed the location of the plat, including the areain which the subject trail would
be located.

The applicant, Steve Lewis, Lockhart City Manager and EDC President, stated that the EDCis the
owner of the property at this time. The EDC’s intent was not to be excused from the
requirement to build the trail along SH 130, but to delay the construction until neighboring
properties have developed, since if it was built at this time, it would not connect to any
neighboring trails or sidewalks.

Mr. Waller said that staff recommends approval of the requested variance.

-2
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 07-26-2023



Commissioner Lingvai stated he generally opposed not building the trail now, as it might be
difficult to get it built later. Steve Lewis assured that it would get built when the conditions in
the request came about.

Commissioner Arnic moved to approve the variance. Commissioner Peterson seconded, and the
motion passed with a vote of 6-0.

PP-22-06. Consider a request by John Pickens of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., for approval
of a Preliminary Plat and Subdivision Development Plan_for Juniper Springs Subdivision,
consisting of 484.653 acres in the John B. Gray Survey, Abstract No. 116, and the William House
Survey, Abstract No. 15, located partially within the Lockhart Extraterritorial Jurisdiction {(ETJ),
and partially within the Caldwell County jurisdiction outside the ETJ, at 2814 Borchert Loop and
3000 Borchert Loop.

Mr. Waller presented the plat, stating it was the preliminary plat for a master-planned
subdivision being built on the territory of a MUD created in 2019. The plat showed 1,486 lots,
of which 1,422 are residential. The parkland created in the MUD would be private, to be
maintained by the HOA.

Commissioner Haug asked how the lot sizes in the development were permitted and whether
they met the requirements of agreements with Caldwell County and the City. Chair Ruiz had
concern regarding why the school lot would not be dedicated until phase 16. The chair also
had a question regarding under which standards the subdivision’s roads would be built.

John Pickens from Kimley-Horn, an engineer for the project, stated that TxDot is reviewing the
road improvements at the intersection of SH 142 and the County is reviewing other road
impacts. Borchert Loop would be built to county standards, while internal streets would be
built to city standards.

Mike Mintyre of Perry Homes stated that 30 percent of the plat’s area would be park or open
space due to the existence of significant floodplain within the plat area. He stated that the cul-
de-sac variance request was due to the presence of a pipeline easement through the property,
making it difficult to locate some street entrances in the area.

There were questions regarding why a variance to the school dedication was being deferred
until the 16' phase. The applicant verbally withdrew this requested variance after discussing
the merits of the variance request.

Mr. Waller said that staff recommends approval of the plat with only the cul-de-sac variance
due to the applicant withdrawing the other variance request. He also stated that the longer
than permitted block lengths in several sections would need to be amended, or a variance
requested, prior to approval of the final plat.

Commissioner Haug moved to approve PP-22-06, including the request for the cul-de-sac
variance, and with a condition that the lots are checked for the lot width ratios found in the
Caldwell County development agreement, and that the number of lots of each type are included
on the plat. Commissioner Oliva seconded, and the motion passed with a vote of 6-0.

-3
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 07-26-2023



PP-23-02. Consider a request by James Cotton of 2401 CR. 219, LLC for approval of a
Preliminary Plat for Blackjack Grove Subdivision, consisting of 13.761 acres in the James George
Survey, Abstract No. 9, and Lot 2, Reyna Acres, zoned RMD, Residential Medium Density, and
located at 1519 Blackjack Street and 1541 Lover’s Lane.

Mr. Waller presented the subdivision. He stated that the plat was originally intended to be
larger but was reduced to its current size of 57 lots when the parcel to the north along Lovers
Lane was denied for rezoning to RMD. Mr. Waller noted that avariance to the block length was
requested due to no stub-outs being planned for the already-developed western side of the
development between Blackjack Street and the planned First Street extension. There would be
two cul-de-sacs on the east side of the development.

Chair Ruiz expressed concern regarding the lack of turnarounds for emergency vehicles, Mr.
Waller stated that the cul-de-sac streets could provide this opportunity. Commission Haug
noted the substandard condition of Lovers Lane to the east of the project. She asked if speed
bumps could be placed along the street to slow down through traffic. She also questioned why
the subdivision would not have any parkland. Mr. Waller stated that the Parks Director had
approved fee-in-lieu of parkland for the subdivision due to its small size, tayout, and location.

Karch Bickham, the civil engineer on the project, stated that he was working with TxDOT to
design turn lanes into the property and that there would effectively be a lane connecting Old
Kelley Road with the new street accessing the subdivision from Blackjack Street. .

Mr. Waller said that staff recommends approval., including the request for the block length
variance.

Commissioner Arnic moved to approve RP-23-01. Commissioner McBride seconded, and the
motion passed with a vote of 7-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission reguests for agenda
items.

Mr. Fowler said that the next meeting will be August 9, with one zoning change and one SUP,

Adjourn.

Commissioner Peterson moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Lingvai seconded. The motion
passed by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

David Fowler, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair



SUP-23-08 )
400 STATE PARK RD %
CALVARY APTS PHASE i

MF-2 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TYPE

| | SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

ayy 200 FT.BUFFER

scale 1" = 500'






~ SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: David Fowler, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: SUP-23-08
REPORT DATE: August4, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: August 9, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: MF-2 Residential Development Type

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Mac Jones / Estage Multifamily

OWNER(S): LCD Multifamily Partners, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 400 State Park Road (FM 20}

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 19.571 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RHD, Residential High Density District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The subject property was rezoned to RHD on September 19, 2017,
with the intended use being multifamily residential. The applicant proposes to develop the property in
two phases, with this SUP being for an 18.91-acre phase containing a total of 342 dwelling units. That
equates to 18.09 units per acre. The RHD district allows up to 12 units per acre in the MF-1 Residential
Development Type by-right. Having over 12 units per acre up to 24 units per acre requires the MF-2
Residential Development Type, which is allowed only upon approval of a Specific Use Permit. The
proposed density in this case is significantly lower than the upper limit of 24 units per acre, due in part to
the large detention pond located on the site.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: State Park Road and the Lockhart High School property are north of
the subject site, and a residential neighborhood consisting of single-family and duplex dwellings abuts to
the west. The remainder of the property immediately to the west and north is the remaining phase that
is under the same ownership as the proposed apartment complex. Abutting zoning classifications include
RMD, RHD, CMB, and CHB, so a high density residential use would not necessarily be considered
incompatible. Although there will be a noticeable change in residential density between the proposed
apartment complex and the abutting the residential area to the east, which has a much lower density, the
multifamily development will be required to construct a minimum six-foot tall fence or wall as a buffer
along the mutual property line. The proposed development will include an extension of Harper’s Trail
connecting to an extension of Lion Country Drive, but it is expected that most of the traffic generated by
the development will likely use Lion Country Drive to State Park Road because it is the most direct route
to major destinations.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The Harper’s Trail and Lion County Drive extensions shown on the site
plan are in accordance with the requirements of the subdivision regulations. The north end of the
proposed MF-2 development area is curved to accommodate the future realignment of State Park Road



to ultimately connect directly to Blackjack Street so that FM 20 will be continuous, as shown on the City's
thoroughfare plan. Off-street parking, building height, building setbacks, and design of the leasing office
will meet City standards.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate utilities are available. Vehicular access to this site will be
from the proposed extensions of Lion Country Drive and Harpers Trail.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF

(512)398-34961 * FAX[5]12) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 ¢ lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER

APPLICANT NAVME Mac “Jonee ADDRESS Y@t Rep Cave R0
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE G (& - 797- 325D Sute 0§

E-MAIL miw es@ estace pin . LOM Azns ha J"Tfo 2$1% 4
OWNER NAME ] _£D l'f‘:-pmw[lj P ctrers L appress Seume.

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512-797-3252

E-MAIL mi el ha—%@e mLa 3@57 Wi. 00 i

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION Y00 State farsle Co MO

LEGAL DESCEIPTIOQ(IF PLATTED) See attached Pld (Cu;.;ﬂ hem/u,, Ap(;raw?/o)
Cava\iy S \o\.\'
size |9.511 ~ ACRE(S) L::s,:. %ONING CLASSIFICATION _ RWD
Bloowe " e
EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _I_ 3 aricultura |

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT _Must1-{amily  IF -

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

Ownerv R0 0msds mh{wlf“ﬁamh/] ns e ve +o 23.45 uwits Pef aef e

Y
W}A\o]/\ WC‘M]/Q Allpw "Polf ool Lfli)_D L/Nu't_s. TD/QfLS( See a,f)"ﬂcl.%
. vV




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11” X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site
which are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ 5t . te PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 acre and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

G £ R

SIGNATURE igw/ DATE S—t2=23

OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTED BY \(M‘m \N e RECEPT NUMBER £-0 \ 22556 /

paTE susmiTTED v/ G/ 23 CASE NUMBERSUP- =3 .9 %

DATE NOTICES MAILED .7‘“ _)/\1 "107/7 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED 7‘”2‘7’ 207173

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 6/9/ 32

DECISION

CONDITIONS




SCALED 17 = 1007

CAVALRY SUBDIVISION

GRAFHIC SCALE LOCATION MAP
/ e ™ e mpevnsrame KT 1O SCALE
y w0 50 o
F.M, 20 (STATE PARK ROAD)
NSgO?' 23"E (160" PUBLIC RQ% wiDTH}
v 25079 45.33
S5T36'28°W 250.79° B , .
@avarw 20) | N5E45'47°E 93144 g S
@—\/ ~ e NS 45 47E 244.00° N5EAS4TE 2852 -
To. o [=3
ALCESE ELMT a8
P.08. T {593/510) I
e e ]
o T Wy Moz
ol o (384 7586}
= n
ROSERT i & JOAN ,?1 ™
ANCHONOD a RESIDENTIAL
{186 /950} H 9
5 5 @
173 ACRES =
DESCRIBED M (383/589) g -
RESICENTIAL 2 w
D5 AROLD W HAICKER
o 0.396 ACRES
5
BLOCK A ea (523/758)
- ——— ————(-- ?) RESIDENTLAL
LT 2-4 N U
ke FALLS ON O i
T g_ BLOCK B OF N (WX FENC
Ll 28 g THIS IS A SURFACE DFAWIG.
= BEARING BA515: THE TEXAS COORDINATE
s P SYSTIM OF 1983 (NADS3), SOUTH CENTRAL
a ZONE, BASED Oh GPS OBSCAVATIONS UM
BLOCK wree |3 EAILY LAND SURVETING CONTROL POWNT
AMENDED FLAT OF ; EM 17 MAG NAIL WITH WASHER SET AT
REFLAL OF LOT 2 N = THE SGUTHEAST INTERSECT.ON GF RaRPER
et £ LOT t w - TRAL AND MEDINA STREEF
ar HSUNE':ERSS ;va'E 10.321 ACRES L SURTACE. COORTINATE
LBDMISIN : - URIA ROINATES:
g L6 320 RESIDENTIAL H b a dg,‘ g | WIEETIAT £ 23R9008 8
N N z w
i | w n.?,;_'% E | TExas STAI PUND COORDIRATES
: w G0 N 13854925.0%  2383693.16
Lot 3 | 34.512 ACRES TOTAL E] ﬁ§z§ i
= @ T2 8| ewnon = 53830
. H 5 | HI VERTICAL DATUM: H&D BB (GECID 125}
~ EEN 5 2
W s ~ LOT SUMMARY TARRLE: ¥ |1 @o- COMOINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.999870017
;-‘1' ' 4 I LoT 2 (FOR SURFACE TO GRO CONVERSIZN)
™ RESIGENTIAL: 2 LOTS (79.892 ACRES) ; € |- 19.571 ACRES
—_—— i - | RESIDENTIAL INVERSE SCALE FACIOR = 1000133
i HONRESICENTAL: O LOTS | I (FOR 0RD TO SURFACE CONVERSIOM)
wr s ;
-g PARK: 3 LOTS (2.440 ACRES) e Yool SCALED ABOUT 0.0
] ; 5 & R . A o
- Pl | SIOWWWAIER DEIENT:Gh: @ LOTS Tlg S X THETK ANGLE TIN00
800K 1 T s n ‘ | [¥ 5@
HUHTER'S PQINTE = T i E Il
SUBBRSSION _ e EE
4/83) -3
Lar 7 ::}_ e og) [
S4Q’O1'0_1"W JQE'\/: © : v 5 =z
Re— mno 3
o % .
[T v : b .
= 2}
= <+
|2 hd
I LoT 2
Lor a « BLOCK 1
- w LOCKHART
S o s @ subGHoN
Hagp, 5 pt g
(aa-k;'zﬁ;mﬁt LoT 1o L2 © (c/128)
ROy © X i
W i s Tgal o
LN e 3
4 S542207W 2768.00°
ad £ ¥
f i Eg HARPER TRAIL 66" ROM WiOTH
| . Ao
LOT tA i "-LCE 3_- X
/ LOT 24 |17 '“L cis 015 0.305 ‘ UINE TABLE
ot ACRES v LINE BEARING DISTANCE
! Li | &71°d1'o2w | 151.79°
) 2 ST A0 51.997
- -— e . (3| ssa39'42w | 4685
LOT 7, BLOCK 4 ! T T }
HUKIER'S POINTE | BLOCK B [ L4 513 ﬂ.. 2™ 14.14 ':‘
SUBDIISHCH ] ' EE | . L5 S51°22'577E 44.74" o Lar 1
N L B gurr vl b L6 | 5584303W | 9607 ¢ JBlock 1
- g L7 | H3v4a'S1W | 108.81° I RETAIL
e s el 19590 AeRES B L5 | SESOILW | 1348 2 i
7 YTl g A
aF 105 1. LoT & w8 Ri-:SIDEanAL E 19 | N3T#451H | 136.74 )
BLOCK 4, BLOCK 4 = = L10 [ N31744'S1°W | 50.60° v
HUNTER'S IUNTER'S FOITE S0 : (Tt | N3U4£5TW [ 6000 2
sbpuaon BB ‘g ! Liz | N34S W | 12469 |
[ Lr\i = Y
R H 1 :
LOT 9, BLSCK 4 "
HUNTER'S POINTE SUBTVISION | MR 2URAE 517.22" A
e : \; . podh g e
. (289 i c g 1 i) - memee s fg
. — oo g . GEM GWNER, LLT W
TEEE24A2W | AN CHNERL LLE 558'18'57"W 896.38 ot Omite, LiC 14.184 ACRES
LOCKIET 07 103.25" 14.18% ACRES CURVE TABLE o %5%5} {2025 - DO09BS! COMMERCIAL
BANESTMENTS, LLC (2021-000965)  |CURVE] RADIUS DELTA ARC BEARING CHGRD | i e
?uﬂ-ﬂ ACRG? COMMERGIAL CT 1 335007 | 21°46'55° | 127.36° | SI15'40'57°E | 126,65 | COMMERLAR LEGEND
(2020-005437) C2_|_657.00 | 2629°36" | 30375 | SIBO21EE | 301.10 ®  3/7 REBAR FOUND (OF A5 NDIEL)
FOH=-HOMESITE | COMMERCIAL Cc3 30.00" 89'59'267 47.12" S1342°37°W | 4247 < N
g CTOTY g ST R 7 ¢ 1777 REBAR 1N COMCREIE FOUND
! C4 | 25007 | 393546 17.20° | N8 7513 € | 1687 ! . . a5
PROJECT NO.: €5 | 50007 [ 155°4250° | 135.88" | N20T1641E | 97.76 I o7 1/27 REBIR WITH THAIKLET CAP FOURD
1086002 / © " . [ 25.00° 261517 145 N4429'05™w | 11.3F 8505 1/27 REBAR WIlH SPOT 0N SURVEMING™
SRAWING NO.: G ol o €7 | 597.00 | 26'23°36° | 276.05° | NIBOZ 18°W | 273.60" AP FOUND
1086 -002-PL! N . 3 8 395.00° 22'2¢°30" 6506 | N1602'14"W | 154.06 @ 142" IRON PIPL FOUMD (CR AS NOTED)
PLOT DATE: €9 | 1154.08" [ 39'33749" | 394,08 | S7155°52°W | 392.14° W COHCRETE SICHWAY MERUMENT FEUND
8/8/22 L ND U VE l G C10 [ 30300 | 7031 37.1 6271308 | 37.13 - I i I
wr e | WANVOURVLIING | barpesr i o pemer i | o e
[ A LIMITED LIARILITY COSIPANY i3 363..00' Fo1 31" “'“5 T NE21 TOR"E FYWTY P & CALCLLATED POISY
\AW & JBE o0, oox 82588 Cid |T35300 | 602'46" | 38,31 | N6Z4Z28E | 38.29 e P CONTROL POIMSBERCHUARK LOSATION
ShEer AUSTIN, Tk 78709 Ci5 | 363007 | 058745 6.20° NSY'I1T43E | 6.20° / ) REGORD IFORWATCK
512-202-6531
t OF 2 TERELS FIRM HO. 10194487 FLAT PREPARAIION DATE. AUGUST 26. 2322 -




T5A73902 Lt 0 1GTAMOIL 1B o E-Coeread FhePEVIIACaaony 800 Padhr 240

CRCIRIGIY T ARLD PO

H

TS,

POOL

LT

BUILDING D
BUILDING E
21

YT

[—.- cLuB =
(= HOUSE, | B
e i :
XXX f - Z -
XXRRA | — —
etelelel 3
228
apalele!
505

&

£
3

1

WILLIAMS & DEAN

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIOR BESIGH

m,
i

J
©
z
=]
=2
=]
o

1310m

2+ DLy
1m10m

alismmm

BUILDING 1
awrome

. 2RESLNTL

eV BEDLNTE

B r|:=|'|

BUILDING H

Tarl Il[.i.‘nalgﬂ‘@

BUILDING F
BUILDING G

BUILDING K

)

14

TR

T T T T T
uﬂ& i@._ ﬂ;%

TR 8T i
V00T ksl £aw mOl Or BNTRT

GENERAL SITE NOTES:

1, ALL HROPENTY BCUMiols TG B5 Wimest 0 BRTH A SURVEY.

sy sTrmr OF LOCHRAAT
Tl TESAS GIWLT & TRAN I TATION DEPANTINNT ETAMOARDY,

L FUNLDMG MUMILER (XM ATIORY ARE FOR ALFERENCE Oedv; AD2EL 2o O
e RO (4 IGE AL UMTH T0 B ASHGNE BT LOCKL 13

.

v ey,

% ALLITALKY WAL - CONSTRUCTED AY ACCESSEN. | ROUTEY PER THE: FAil

POUSND ACT GUDELIVEE. & Mald i ¥ & 8,04 GAA3ER, TN 1-20 WAL DE
LA KA L W Rkddns ix3

LORGER Thikdl § FT. THEM HAMDA& NPT 8 mD0ED T EACH 1DE.

7. ALL DEVIEROLITE 70 RE PIPED TO TTONM Dakled . S8 Cive.

PROJECT SUMMARY

SITE AREA: 18.91 ACRES
DWELLING UNITS: 342 UNITS

3 BED UNITS: 12

2 BED UNITS: 144

1 BED UNITS: 186
REQUIRED PARKING: 770 SPACES
PARKING SPACES: 770 SPACES*

*{INCLUDES (34) PARKING SPACES AT
THE DOG PARK LOCATION)

CAVALRY APARTMENTS PHASE I

STAMP|

wot % on
GOdeﬂc

SCHEMATIC PLAN

SHEET THLE]
SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

(REVISIONS|

NG| DESCRIFTON DATE

06 JUNE 2023 :ISSUE DATE|

2002 PROIECT NUMBER

SHEET NUAMBER

A0.1




1C-23-04
PDD TO RMD

1501 CLEAR FORK ST

scale 1" = 200’

[

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

200 FT BUFFER







LC-23-04
PDD TO RMD

1501 CLEAR FORK ST

+

scale 1" = 300'

ZONING DISTRICTS
. AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE

. PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

. PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
E RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY
1! RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY



COLTON LN

FUTURE LANDUSE
PDD TO RMD

- PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

r l RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY

1501 CLEAR FORK ST
scale 1" = 300’



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT =~ ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: ZC-23-04
REPORT DATE: August 4, 2023

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: August S, 2023

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: August 15, 2023

REQUESTED CHANGE: PDD to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): lonathan McNamara, Matkin Hoover Engineering & Surveying
OWNER(S): Dane Braun

SITE LOCATION: 1501 Clear Fork Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 8.465 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Low Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The subject property was zoned from RMD to PDD, along
with the approval of a PDD development plan, in February 2020. Prior to that, the property was rezoned
from RLD to RMD in December 1999, and in January 2000 the Commission approved a specific use
permit to allow the PH-2 (patio home) residential development type. The Commission approved a final
plat for the patio home subdivision in September 2000, but the subdivision was never developed.

The owner is now proposing to change from the approved mixed-use residential subdivision, which
includes 18 detached single-family dwellings, one building containing six condominium units, and eight
duplex condominiums as approved in the PDD, to a more straightforward development which would be
solely composed of duplexes in the DF-2 development type. The applicant has stated that the change in
project composition is because they have not found a buyer to develop the project consistent with the
approved PDD. While changing the mix of residential units in the development, the applicant would use
the same street layout which had been approved in the PDD development plan. Because the DF-2
development type requires an SUP in the RMD zoning district, an SUP application would follow to allow
the smaller duplex lots to be developed on the site.



AREA CHARACTERISTICS:

Existing Use Zoning Land Use Plan
North | Single-family residential RLD Low Density Residential
East Single-family residential RLD Low Density Residential
Vacant land, scattered homes AQ, RHD, | Low Density Residential
South
RLD
West | Single-family residential, Park (northwest) PDD, PI Low Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The surrounding areas are either single-family detached or
agricultural in nature. The adjacent Meadows at Clearfork Subdivision shares the site’s PDD current
zoning due to shallower lot depths but is otherwise a standard residential subdivision containing
detached single-family dwellings.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: The site has street access to Clear Fork Street, which is an existing
collector. Water and wastewater service are both adequate, with the site having access to 12” lines for
both utilities.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHQOD IMPACT: Because the proposed development is entirely residential, with a
likely buildout of around 60 units, it should be relatively compatible with the abutting subdivisions. If
the property were zoned RLD, which is the most restrictive conventional residential zoning district, the
maximum density allowed would be five units per gross acre. Sixty dwelling units have the potential of
adding a total of approximately 450 vehicle trips daily (spread over a 24-hour period} to traffic on Clear
Fork Street, with each detached single-family dwelling generating approximately ten trips and each
condominium (including the duplex-condominiums) generating approximately seven trips.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The site is designated Low Density Residential on the
Future Land Use map. The proposed rezoning would be more dense than that classification, but would
be roughly in line with the current zoning.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: Residential Low Density would be consistent with the Future Land Use
plan designation.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: No correspondence has been received from neighboring property
owners.



CITY OF ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

(512) 3983461 + FAX[(5]12) 398-3833
PO Box 239 « lockhart Texas 78644

TEX AS 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER
APPLICANT Namve Jonathan McNamara AbDRESS 8 Spencer Rd Ste 100
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 890-249-0600 Boerne, TX 78006
£.maL Jmenamara@matkinhoover.com

~ 0 BUKEISS
owner name Clifton Jones 512-N13-99C  pppress PrO—Box239- F 57
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE O 12-388-3461 lockhart, TX78644
emal CMi112@protonmail.com a/tugh'm v L3

Lo 12

PROPERTY

= T - 7L
\$0 ) (eopek DT+
Property located west of S Mockingbird Ln and east of Lantana Ave on the north side o1 w.car Fork Street

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) N/A

SIZE 8.465 ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(s) Jndeveloped
PROPOSED NEW USE, IF any ReSidential Duplexes

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLAsSIFIcaTion Planned Development
TO PROPOSED ZONING cLAssIFIcaTion Residential Medium Density

REASON FOR REquesT Revision of the PDD Plan to go to a single use category
of Duplex 2 will allow a non-PDD zoning once more.




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY,

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ 319.30 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE /ﬂ///%vw.m BATE & Yl 6, 2023

OFFICE Ué; ONLY

A
ACCEPTED BY D, ‘Fotn[\"*—' RECEIPT NUMBER Oi 9—35 v
DATE SUBMITTED __7 | I‘T! S CASE NUMBER ZC - 23 . O‘—f
i 5 ‘D i - B i
DATE NOTICES MAILED __|-2Y-AOL™> DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED |~ L) -2tk

PLANNING AND ZONING COCMMISSION MEETING DATE ﬁ/ ? /'.29?/ 2

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

(2323

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE _ © ‘ (5

DECISION




LG HOOVER

FINGINELRRING

July 19, 2023 B OSERVEYING

City of Lockhart

Atin: David Fowler

308 West San Antonio St.
Lockhart, TX. 78644

Re: Heritage Place — Reroning
Lockhart, Texas
MHE Project No. 3039.03

Dear City Staff

This letter is to accompany the application for the Rezoning Application for the Heritage Place Subdivision and detail
the attachments accompanying the application,

Asrequested, an Agent Authorization letter is attached allowing MatkinHoowver to apply on behalf of the landowner.
Please refer to the survey notes for a metes and bounds description of the property in question.

The rezoning application is attached satisfying the requirements listed in the checklist.

Finally, we will be submitting the requested payment for the application fee via check to be delivered in person by the

OwWner.

Should you or your staft have questions, comments, or require additional information, please contact me at your first
convenience.

Sincerely,

Matkin Hoover Engineering & Surveying
TBPE Firm Registration No, F-4512

7

; y
<7 oy /
£
A

g

Jonathan McNamara, EIT
Assistant Project Manager

CiVIL ENGINEERS + SURVEYORS + LAND PLANNERS -+ CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS + CONSULTANTS

MATRIN HOOVER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING -8 SPENCER ROAD. SUITE 100 - BOERNE, TEXAS T5006-OFFICE 1335) 249-0600 -FAX (830) 2490099 swww mutkinhoover com



TTYT T HOOVER

ERNGANET RN
o8 HAVES NG

luly 6, 2023

City of Lockhart

Attn: David Fowler
Planming and Zoning

308 West San Antonio St
Lockhart, TX, 78644

Re: Letter of Agency for Heritage Place - Special Use Permit, Rezoning
City of Lockhart,

Please be advised that Garrett Keiler, President and jonathan McNamara, Assistant Project Manager
with Matkin-Hoover Engineering and Surveying, are hereby authorized to represant me as my agent at
and with all matters of this subdivision. This includes the zoning change and special use permit
applications.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. if you have any gquestions, please fael frae to contact
me,

Sincerely,

0t ?,
gf W\,NEI’.:_(,'

TAuthorizer!

Qi of b DMl RG]

<

Co Fee 5057 taddress)

7
fht s

T Y A

L [ SR
-/




